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MEMO

To: All New Age Services Stakeholders
From: New Age Services Inc.
Date: May 11, 2020

Subject: ABTraceTogether APP

The Alberta Government in working with Alberta Health to assist Albertans to know if they have
been in contact with someone with Covid-19.

NAS is asking you to down load this app onto our NAS cell phones as a safety measure it is
strictly voluntary if you chose to put it on your personal phone. There is no expectation that you
carry the agency phone during your time off it is strictly an opportunity to have more precautions
available to you when you are working.

ABTraceTogether is a mobile contact tracing app that helps to let you know if you've been
exposed to COVID-19 — or if you've exposed others — while protecting your privacy.

Quickly identifying and isolating positive cases is an important part of our response to the
COVID-19 pandemic, and preventing the spread.

The more Albertans who voluntarily download and use the app, the safer we'll be, and the faster
we can reopen the economy.

Download ABTraceTogether now

#  Download on the

@& App Store

GET ITON
» Google Play

Help keep yourself and others safe
When you venture out in public, avoid close contact with others and use the ABTraceTogether

app.
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https://apps.apple.com/ca/app/abtracetogether/id1508213665
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=ca.albertahealthservices.contacttracing

ABTraceTogether uses your phone's Bluetooth to keep an anonymous log of other app users
you've been in close contact with.

Please view to get more information and instruction of how to download on your phone
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Sp0-8Ro02d-4&feature=emb _title

Thank you for your attention

Let's work together to stay safe.
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